



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓪᓴᓯ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

NWB File No: NWB3COR and NWB3REP

April 25, 2002

Christa Domchek
Environmental Scientist
Dillon Consulting Limited
cdomcheck@dillon.ca

Re: Solid Waste Facilities in Coral Harbour and Repulse Bay

Dear Ms Domchek:

First of all, the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) has received on March 25, 2002 the "Coral Harbour Sewage Treatment and Solid Waste Site Improvements" and the "Repulse Bay Sewage Treatment and Solid Waste Repulse Bay, Nunavut" from Ferguson Simek Clark.

Secondly, NWB acknowledges receipt on April 25, 2002 of your e-mail indicating that you would be applying for an amendment to both Coral Harbour's and Repulse Bay's water licence with regards to these solid waste facilities.

At this point, **neither community has a water licence**. They are both unlicensed communities; therefore, rather than an amendment application, an **initial application** needs to be filed.

I am attaching the application documents. For a complete application, we require the following:

- completed application form
- completed supplementary questionnaire
- relevant maps/ drawings/statistics/on-site conditions
- relevant reports (such as those already received above)
- brief summary of the application in BOTH English AND Inuktitut
- application fee of \$30 payable to the Receiver General for Canada

Please note that sending the application electronically helps speed up the process; although items larger than 2MB need to be split up and sent separately.

Currently, we have very little on file with regards to these two communities. For Repulse Bay, the only recent report we have is the "Repulse Bay Land Use Plan" from UMA Engineering Ltd. dated January 17, 2000. For Coral Harbour, we don't have any reports. We do have DIAND's inspection and compliance reports for both communities.

With regards to your question about timeline, it is difficult to give an exact date. First of all, it depends on when we receive the application. Secondly, it depends on how complete the application is and whether NWB needs to go back to the proponent/consultant for more information. Thirdly, NWB needs to give the distribution list about 3 weeks to comment on the application after it has been received. Assuming we receive the application at the beginning of May and that it is complete, the earliest a licence could be issued would be the end of June or early July; although, we believe that is fairly optimistic.

We look forward to receiving the applications. If you have any questions about procedures, contact myself. If you have any questions regards technical details of the application, please contact Dionne in our office. We will try assist you in making these applications a priority once they have been received.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Rita Becker
Licensing Administrator

cc. Stephanie Joyce, Dillon: sjoyce@dillon.ca

Hamlet of Coral Harbour: 925-8558

Hamlet of Repulse Bay: 462-4144

Paul Smith, DIAND

Paula Pacholek, EC

Paul Partridge, DSD

Jordan de Groot, DFO

Doug Sitland, CG&T

Jean Corbeil, CG&T-Kivalliq

Sameh Elsayed, CG&T-Baffin

Bruce Trotter, Baffin Health

Wanda Poirier, Kivalliq Health